

MARYO JOSEPH SUMENGE

0432 279 374 | msumenge@hotmail.com | Taringa QLD 4068

o www.maryo.info

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A web designer, developer and software programmer with one-year client and server side programming language experience. Seeking position in a challenging and rewarding tech environment where I can expand upon my existing skills base while contributing to a lively IT team. Additional background includes working in a team based project using a FDD methodology.

EDUCATION

2013 - May 2016

Bachelor of Interactive Technologies: Web Development

SAE Institute Brisbane, QLD Australia

RELATED SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3 and JavaScript

JQuery and Ajax

PHP and MySQL

SASS and LESS

Node.js and Socket.io

C++

UI and UX design

CMS and Database design

MVC design

CodeIgniter PHP Framework

Bootstrap HTML5 Framework

AngularJS JavaScript Framework

Google APIs

PayPal APIs

Adobe Photoshop and Dreamweaver

Project management

GitHub

Cordova, PhoneGap and Ionic

PERSONAL SKILLS

Team-player with good coordinating skills

Possess strong analytical and problem solving skills

Proficient written and verbal communication skills

Honest, reliable and punctual

Effective at multi-tasking and able to take directions

Flexible, adaptable and keen to take initiatives

WORK HISTORY

JANUARY 2017 - CURRENT

Full Stack Developer (Freelance) | Undress Global
Develop a community based platform.

APRIL 2016 - CURRENT

Web Developer (Freelance) | Space Constructions
Maintain and update an existing WordPress site.

JANUARY 2016 - CURRENT

Web Developer (Freelance) | Sigma Digital
Develop responsive websites and web based applications.

APRIL 2016 - MAY 2016

Mobile App Developer (Internship) | Undress Runways
Develop a hybrid mobile application.

MARCH 2016 - APRIL 2016

Web Designer (Internship) | MYWORK
Update and maintain websites.

MARCH 2012 - CURRENT

Cleaners at Spotless | University of Queensland
Cleaning and Building maintenance.

AVAILABILITY

Monday : 08.00am – 06.00pm
Tuesday : 08.00am – 06.00pm
Wednesday : 08.00am – 06.00pm
Thursday : 08.00am – 06.00pm
Friday : 08.00am – 06.00pm
Saturday : 08.00am – 04.00pm
Sunday : 08.00am – 06.00pm

REFERENCES

Edda Hamar

Managing Director
Undress Runways, Brisbane QLD
edda@undress.global

Chris Donnelly

Contact Manager, University of Queensland
SPOTLESS
chris.donnelly@cleandomain.com.au
0439990772

Matt Holme

Managing Director
MYWORK, Brisbane QLD
matt@mywork.com.au

Joanna Burrows

Senior Design Lead
MYWORK, Brisbane QLD
joanna@mywork.com.au